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NOTICE:
Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Clerk's Office
are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be
subject to public disclosure.

From: County Ordinances
To: Ordinances; County Ordinances
Cc: Heidi Kurppe; Patricia Tapia
Subject: RE: Hernando County Ordinance No. 2024-09 - Adopted on July 9, 2024
Date: Monday, July 15, 2024 3:36:55 PM
Attachments: Hernando20240715_Ordinance2024_09_Ack.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please find the attached acknowledgment letter for Hernando County Ordinance No. 2024-09.

Best,

County Ordinances
Florida Administrative Code and Register
Room 701 The Capitol | Tallahassee, Florida

From: Ordinances <ord@hernandoclerk.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 1:05 PM
To: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com>
Cc: Heidi Kurppe <hkurppe@hernandoclerk.org>; Patricia Tapia <ptapia@hernandoclerk.org>
Subject: Hernando County Ordinance No. 2024-09 - Adopted on July 9, 2024

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Sender Full Name: Heidi Kurppe
Sender Phone number: 352-754-4970

County Name: Hernando
Ordinance Number: 2024-09

Thank You,
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RON DESANTIS 


Governor 


 


CORD BYRD 


Secretary of State 


 


 


 R. A. Gray Building  •  500 South Bronough Street   •  Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0250 


Telephone: (850) 245-6270 


 


 


 


 


 


July 15, 2024 


 


 


 


 


Honorable Doug Chorvat, Jr. 


Hernando County Clerk’s Office 


20 North Main Street, Rm. 362 


Brooksville, Florida 34601 


 


 


Dear Honorable Doug Chorvat Jr., 


 


Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your 


electronic copy of Hernando County Ordinance No. 2024-09, which was filed in this office on July 15, 


2024. 


 


 


Sincerely, 


 


 


 


Matthew Hargreaves 


Administrative Code and Register Director 


 


MJH/wlh 
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

 

 



DRAFT DOCUME T: F:\J COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE\JAJ\Ordinances\Repeal of ATV 
Ordinance\2024-6-7 Repeal Ordinance.wpd, June 7, 2024 (5:48pm) OTE: addition.,,'deletions = language 
proposed for addition/deletion to existing Code provisions. 

ORDINANCE NO.: 2024- 0<\ 

2 AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF HERNANDO COUNTY 

3 CODE § 20-4, OPERATION OF ALL TERRAIN VEHICLES ON UNPAVED 

4 ROADWAYS ; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 

5 EFFECTIVE DA TE. 

6 BEJTORDAINEDBYTHEBOARDOFCOUNTYCOMMJSSIONERSOFHERNANDO 

7 COU TY: 

8 Section 1. Repeal of Hernando County Code§ 20-4. 

9 Hernando County Code § 20-4, Operation of All Terrain Vehicles on Unpaved Roadways, is 

10 hereby repealed. 

11 Section 2. Severability. 

12 It is declared to be the intent of the Board of County Commissioners that if any section, 

13 subsection, clause, sentence, phrase, or provision of this ordinance is for any reason held 

14 unconstitutional or invalid , the invalidity thereof shall not affect the validity of the remaining 

15 portions of this ordinance. 

16 Section 3. Effective Date. 

17 This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon receipt of official acknowledgment from 

18 the office of the Secretary of State of Florida that this ordinance has been filed with said office. 



DRAFT DOCUME T: F:\J COU TY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE\JAJ\Ordinaoces\Repeal of ATV 
Ordinance\2024-6-7 Repeal Ordinance.wpd, June 7, 2024 (5:48pm) OTE: additions/deletions= language 
proposed for addition/deletion to existing Code provisions. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF 

2 HERNANDO COUNTY in Regular Session this C\ T°h day of ;,f U..L'i 202q 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA 

Attest 'l1 ·l·l~ ,~~ CZ:✓ IA Q ™8 CH()A~ ELTZABETHNARVERUD 
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